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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:56 AM

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-LO BA Notification Letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Dear Landowner,

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development
falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District
Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

» Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

» Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

» Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

» Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

» Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

» Matla Power Station 141

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information.

Kind regards,

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Sent to all Stakeholders and I&APs on project dabase








  

 

 

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 PROCESS 

KRIEL POWER STATION LIME PLANT UPGRADE, MPUMALANGA PROVICE  

 

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS REPLY FORM 
 

Return completed reply form to: Rozanne Els  

Fax:  086 684 0547 

Phone: 011 656 3237 

E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com    

Postal Address: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157 

 

Please provide your complete contact details: 

Name & Surname:  

Organisation & Designation:  

Postal Address:  

  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Mobile:  

E-mail:  

 

Would you like to register as an interested and affected party (I&AP)?  

(please tick the relevant box) 

YES  

NO  

Note: You are required to register as an I&AP to receive further correspondence regarding the BA process for the 

project. 

 

Please state your interest in the project (add additional pages if necessary): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please list your comments regarding the project (add additional pages if necessary): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please provide contact details of other persons who you regard as a potential interested or affected party: 

Name & Surname:  

Organisation & Designation:  

Postal Address:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Mobile:  

E-mail:  

 


